
           
CITY OF TEXAS CITY

REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM -  CITY HALL

 1801 9th Ave. N.
Texas City, TX  77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments are limited to posted agenda items only and are generally limited to 3
minutes in length. If you would like to request to speak, please do so in advance of the meeting by filling
out a Request To Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats and/or
sunglasses (dark glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.
  

           
(1) ROLL CALL 
 

(2) INVOCATION 
 

(3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

(4) REPORTS 
 

(a) Aquatic Program (Parks, Rec & Tour) 
 

(5) PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

(6) CONSENT AGENDA 
 

(a) Approve City Commission Minutes for the September 17, 2025, meeting. (City Secretary) 
 

(b) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-102, casting the City of Texas City Ballot
for TML Region 14 Board Director. (Mayor's Office) 

 
(c) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-103, authorizing the City to formally

accept the award of FEMA Public Assistance Grant 4798 for eligible response, recovery,
and restoration costs related to Hurricane Beryl damages, and approve the execution of all
necessary documents to administer the grant. (Community Development & Emergency
Management) 

 
(d) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-105, appointments and re-appointments

of various Boards, Commissions, Committees, etc. (City Secretary) 



 
(7) REGULAR ITEMS 
 

(a) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-104, entering into a three (3) year contract
with Stryker Sales, LLC for the service, replacement, and upgrade of certain ambulance and
EMS equipment, including Lifepak monitors, LUCAS devices, power load stretchers, and
related items. (Fire) 

 
(8) COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS 
 

(9) MAYOR'S COMMENTS 
 

(10) ADJOURNMENT 
 

NOTICE OF ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER
IS STATED MAY BE ACTED UPON BY THE CITY COMMISSION.
NOTICE: The City of Texas City will furnish free transportation to handicapped individuals via a 4-door
sedan for anyone wishing to attend the City Commission meetings.  Call 948-3111, City Secretary's
Office before noon on Monday preceding the meeting to make arrangements.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2025, PRIOR TO 5:00 P.M. AND REMAINED SO
POSTED CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 3 BUSINESS DAYS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED
TIME OF SAID MEETING.

______________________
RHOMARI LEIGH
CITY SECRETARY
  



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (a)        
Meeting Date: 10/01/2025  
Submitted By: Renee Edgar, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approve City Commission Minutes for the September 17, 2025, meeting. (City Secretary)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Minutes 



REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

M I N U T E S 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2025 – 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM – CITY HALL

 
A Regular Called Meeting of the City Commission was held on Wednesday, SEPTEMBER 17, 2025, at 5:00 P.M. in the
Kenneth T. Nunn Council Room in City Hall, Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been met, the meeting was called to order at
5:00 p.m. by Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson.
 

               
1. ROLL CALL

Present: Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor   
Thelma Bowie, Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem   
Abel Garza, Jr. , Commissioner At-Large   
DeAndre' Knoxson, Commissioner District 1   
Keith Love, Commissioner District 2   
Chris Sharp, Commissioner District 3   
Jami Clark, Commissioner District 4   

2. INVOCATION

Led by Pastor Terry Ray from CrossPoint Community Church.
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Keith Love, Commissioner, District 2.
 
4. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
 

a. Retirement   
Debra Taylor Parks & Recreation 27 years

Debra Taylor received a gift from Dedrick D. Johnson, the Mayor, in recognition of her retirement.

  

 
b. Proclaiming September 17-23, 2025, as "Constitution Week" to be received by the George Washington Chapter of

Daughters of the American Revolution.

Susan Polk and Chapter members received the Proclamation from Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor.
 
5. REPORTS
 

a. Economic Development Annual Report

Kristin Edwards, Economic Development Director, gave a PowerPoint presentation.

  

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING
 

a. Public hearing in support of or opposition to the City of Texas City's proposed 2025/2026 Fiscal Year Budget.



a. Public hearing in support of or opposition to the City of Texas City's proposed 2025/2026 Fiscal Year Budget.

Cynthia Rushing, Chief Financial Officer, gave a PowerPoint presentation.

Jose Boix, resident, stated they were not in opposition or in favor of the budget but wanted clarification on the
subject. 

Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor, stated that more information will be shared during Regular Item 9b.
 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr., Seconded by Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson, to

close the Public Hearing. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following members of the public requested to address the City Commission: Jose Boix.
 
8. CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner District 4, Jami Clark, made a motion to approve Consent Agenda items 8a, b, c, d, and e. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem, Thelma Bowie.

 
a. Approve City Commission Minutes for the September 3, 2025 meeting. (City Secretary)   

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-095, approving the Digital Lab Policy for Moore Memorial Public

Library. (Library)
  



 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
c. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-096, accept and authorize the expenditure of the Texas

Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Fiscal Year 2026 Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) Grant
Award. (Grants Administration)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
d. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-097, approving the Developer's Reimbursement Agreement with

Red Egret, LLC. (City Engineer)
  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
e. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-098 to approve a contract with ARKK Engineers for a Preliminary

Engineering Report and preliminary engineering design services for the Monticello Drive Reconstruction Project.
(City Engineer)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
9. REGULAR ITEMS
 

a. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-099, awarding Bid No. 2025-491 and entering into a contract
for Texas City MIT-MOD Drainage Improvements GLO Contract No. 24-065-018-E-175. (Public Works)

Jack Haralson, Public Works Director, recommends that we consider and approve entering into a contract for Texas
City MIT-MOD Drainage Improvements GLO. Jack thanked the Community Development and Grants Administration
department for procuring the grant that will provide some of the funds for this project.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr., Seconded by Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-100, approving and adopting the City of Texas City's Investment

Policy. (Finance)

Cynthia Rushing, Chief Financial Officer, gave a PowerPoint presentation and invited Scott MacIntyre of Hilltop
Securities to explain further their part of the process of the Investment Policy.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson, Seconded by Commissioner District 4 Jami Clark 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
10. COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS
 
11. MAYOR'S COMMENTS

An audiovisual recording of this meeting is available on the City's website and retained by the CSO for two years
after the date of the adoption of the minutes to which the meeting corresponds.

 
12. ADJOURNMENT
 

Having no further business, Commissioner At- Large, Abel Garza, Jr.,made a MOTION to ADJOURN at 6:08 p.m.; the motion
was SECONDED by Commissioner District 3, Chris Sharp. All present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

  
 ______________________________
 DEDRICK D. JOHNSON, MAYOR



ATTEST:

_________________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Date Approved:



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (b)        
Meeting Date: 10/01/2025  
City of Texas City Ballot for TML Region 14 Board Director
Submitted For: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary 
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-102, casting the City of Texas City Ballot
for TML Region 14 Board Director. (Mayor's Office)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Previously, elections for regional directors were held at regional meetings. After changes to
the TML Constitution were approved in 2023, these elections are now administered by TML
centrally. TML has 15 regions, and each has a seat on the Board. 

The officials listed in the ballot have been nominated to serve a one-year term on the TML
Board of Directors that will begin on October 31, 2025, upon adjournment of the Annual
Conference and Exhibition.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the majority of the Commission to cast a ballot selection for Sally Branson (Incumbent). 

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N:
Amount Requested:
Source of Funds:
Account #:
Fiscal Impact:
N/A 

Attachments
Ballot 
attachment 
Resolution 













Back

Vote for 1.

Sally Branson (Incumbent) (6 responses)

Robin Collins (0 responses)

Tom Crews (0 responses)

Emmanuel Guerrero (0 responses)

Josh Pratt (0 responses)

Frank W. Robinson (0 responses)

Refresh results

Create my own form

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPage.aspx


Outlook

Poll: Vote for 1. (Region 14 Ballot)

From Rhomari Leigh <rleigh@texascitytx.gov>
Date Mon 9/15/2025 11:02 AM
To Dedrick Johnson <djohnson@texascitytx.gov>; Thelma Bowie <tbowie@texascitytx.gov>; Abel Garza Jr. <agarza@texascitytx.gov>;

DeAndre' Knoxson <dknoxson@texascitytx.gov>; Keith Love <klove@texascitytx.gov>; Chris Sharp <csharp@texascitytx.gov>; Jami Clark
<jclark@texascitytx.gov>

Cc Jon Branson <jbranson@texascitytx.gov>; Rhomari Leigh <rleigh@texascitytx.gov>

1 attachment (6 MB)
TML Region 14 Director Ballot.pdf;

Mayor and Commissioners, 

Please review the attached Biographies of the six elected officials running to represent Region 14 as the Director of the Board of
Directors. 

Use the link below to cast your singular vote no later than noon on September 19, 2025. Based on this information, a resolution
will be placed on an upcoming Agenda to finalize the submission of Texas City's Ballot. 

Vote for 1. (View/vote in browser)

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

 

 

  

Rhomari Leigh, TRMC, VDR
 City Secretary
 City of Texas City
 
 1801 9th Avenue North
 Texas City, TX 77590
 Office: (409) 643-5916
 Cell: (409) 502-3991
 www.texascitytx.gov

 
DISCLAIMER: This email (plus any attachments) is a public record of the City of Texas City and may be subject to public disclosure
under the Texas Public Information Act.
 

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=TSqwKXbcfkWvLKYnA5rpWkR8RFtgCPtPpNvKY-1pft1UOVVZMERUSVhDQ1lCOEQxOFpOSEQ5MERMSy4u
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/cUoqCzpAzPIoojGU8mV11?domain=nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/cUoqCzpAzPIoojGU8mV11?domain=nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/ZTNSCADrlqTAADZtrVEQC?domain=nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/ZTNSCADrlqTAADZtrVEQC?domain=nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/jzlcCBBvmoh55LDHJS4SI?domain=nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/jzlcCBBvmoh55LDHJS4SI?domain=nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/hkMOCDkxoNill8oUwVcuy?domain=nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/hkMOCDkxoNill8oUwVcuy?domain=nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
http://www.texascitytx.gov/


RESOLUTION NO. 2025-102

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE AN OFFICIAL BALLOT FOR THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL
LEAGUE REGION 14 DIRECTOR ELECTION; AND PROVIDING THAT
THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER
ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Texas Municipal League (“TML”) is currently holding an election of
the Region 14 directors of the TML Board of Directors to serve a one-year term; and

WHEREAS, each TML member city is entitled to one vote, which vote must be cast by a
majority of the city’s governing body.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the official ballot to vote
for the director of the TML Board of Directors to represent Region 14.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of October 2025

_________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (c)        
Meeting Date: 10/01/2025  
Acceptance of FEMA Public Assistance Grant 4798 – Hurricane Beryl
Submitted For: Joe Tumbleson, Emergency Management 
Submitted By: Patricia Mata, Community Development/ Grant Admin
Department: Community Development/ Grant Admin

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action to authorize the City to formally accept the award of FEMA Public
Assistance Grant 4798 for eligible response, recovery, and restoration costs related to
Hurricane Beryl damages, and approve the execution of all necessary documents to
administer the grant.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Hurricane Beryl caused significant damage within the City, resulting in widespread impacts to
public facilities, infrastructure, and essential services. Following the disaster declaration, the
City became eligible for federal recovery assistance through the Federal Emergency
Management Agency’s (FEMA) Public Assistance (PA) Grant Program.

The FEMA PA Grant provides reimbursement for eligible response and recovery costs
incurred due to the storm, including emergency protective measures, debris removal, and the
repair or restoration of public facilities damaged by Hurricane Beryl. Acceptance of this award
will allow the City to access federal funds that will aid in covering these disaster-related
expenses, reduce the financial burden on local resources, and support the community’s
long-term recovery.

Projects:
766276- City-wide Debris Removal
798672-EPM EOC and Generators
800586-Texas City Dike
801330- TC PD, FD, and EDC Building 
801335-TC Heights Water Tower, Rainwater Pump Station, Sewer Plantlift Stations
801338-TC Golf Course
812187- Texas City Tennis Courts, Godard Park, and Sanders Community Center.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval to formally accept the FEMA Public Assistance Grant award for
Hurricane Beryl recovery efforts.

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Y 
Amount Requested: N/A 
Source of Funds: Grant Reimbursement 



Account #: 206 
Fiscal Impact:
Acceptance of this award will allow the City to access federal funds that will aid in covering
these disaster-related expenses, reduce the financial burden on local resources, and support
the community’s long-term recovery. 

Attachments
Resolution 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-103

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTING THE AWARD OF FEMA
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE GRANT 4798 AND APPROVING ALL NECESSARY
DOCUMENTS TO ADMINISTER THE GRANT; PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, Hurricane Beryl caused significant damage within the City, resulting in
widespread impacts to public facilities, infrastructure, and essential services. Following the disaster
declaration, the City became eligible for federal recovery assistance through the Federal Emergency
Management Agency’s (FEMA) Public Assistance (PA) Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the FEMA PA Grant provides reimbursement for eligible response and
recovery costs incurred due to the storm, including emergency protective measures, debris removal,
and the repair or restoration of public facilities damaged by Hurricane Beryl. Acceptance of this
award will allow the City to access federal funds that will aid in covering these disaster-related
expenses, reduce the financial burden on local resources, and support the community’s long-term
recovery.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1:  That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, accepts the
award of FEMA Public Assistance Grant 4798 for eligible response, recovery, and restoration costs
related to Hurricane Beryl damages, and approve the execution of all necessary documents to
administer the grant.

SECTION 2:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of October 2025.

_________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (d)        
Meeting Date: 10/01/2025  
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2025-105, appointments and re-appointments of
various Boards, Commissions, Committees, etc. (City Secretary)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On September 30, 2025, the terms of various members of the City of Texas's Boards,
Commissions, and Committees expired. To continue the uninterrupted and efficient operation
of the City through its Boards, Commissions, and Committees, it is necessary to appoint or
reappoint members to fill these positions. Applications for all City boards can be found on the
City's website at:  Boards and Commissions Applications
 

RECOMMENDATION

Jerry Newman to the Bayou Golf Board. 
Christopher Wilcox and Warner Morales to the Board of Adjustments
Kim Aguirre-Villareal to Keep Texas City Beautiful/ CDBG Advisory Board
Jeana Patterson and Jacinta Temple to Rec & Tour Parks Board. 
Travis Beltz - Economic Development Advisory
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Christopher Wilcox_Redacted 
Jerry Newman_Redacted 
Warner Morales Redacted 
Kim Aguirre 
Jacinta Temple_Redacted 
Jenna Pattrson_Redacted 
Resolution 

https://texascitytx.gov/165/Boards-Commissions








Applications for the following Commission-appointed Boards, Commissions, 
and Committees will be kept on file in the City Secretary's office (409-643-5916) 
for two years. 

If you are interested in serving on more than one board, please indicate your preference by numbering in 
order of preference (i.e., 1, 2, 3, etc.) 

Decision-Making Boards and Commissions 
( ) Planning & Zoning Commission 
( ) Library Board 
( ) TC Economic Development Board 
( ) TC Cultural Arts Foundation 
( ) TC Public Facilities Development 
( ) TC Harbour Foreign Trade Zone 
( ) TC Historical Preservation Corporation 
( ) TC Industrial Development 
( ) TC Housing Finance Corporation 
( ) Civil Service 
( ) Recreation and Tourism Board 
( ) Board of Adjustments- Building & Structure 

Advisory Committees 
'ffJ Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board
( ) Housing Authority 
( ) CDBG Citizen's Advisory Committee 
( ) Keep Texas City Beautiful 

Meeting Information 
As called in accordance with the Board, 
Commission, or Advisory Committee's 
By-laws. 

****************************************************** 

I AM INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE ABOVE-INDICATED BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, 

AND COMMITTEES. 

Signature of Applicant 

Please return this application to: City Secretary 
City of Texas City 
1801 9th Ave. N. 
Texas City, TX 77590 

or rleigh@texascitytx.gov 





rjackson
Received





rjackson
Received







Rhomari Leigh
Received







rjackson
Received



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-105

A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT VARIOUS APPLICANTS TO BOARDS,
COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES AS RECOMMENDED TO FILL
VACANCIES; AND PROVIDING THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, there  have  been  a  few  vacancies  on  various  boards,  commissions,  and
committees due to personal schedules, health reasons, etc.; and

WHEREAS, appointments  for  these  vacancies  need  to  be  made  so  that  the  City  can
continue business uninterrupted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: It  is  the  recommendation  of  the  City  Secretary  and  the Mayor  that  the
following new appointments be made:

Jerry Newman to the Bayou Golf Board. 
Christopher Wilcox and Warner Morales to the Board of Adjustments
Kim Aguirre-Villareal to Keep Texas City Beautiful/ CDBG Advisory Board
Jeana Patterson and Jacinta Temple to the Rec & Tour Parks Board. 
Travis Beltz - Economic Development Advisory

SECTION 2: That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of October 2025.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (a)        
Meeting Date: 10/01/2025  
Stryker Ambulance Equipment Supply & Service Contract
Submitted For: Dennis Harris, Fire Department 
Submitted By: Dennis Harris, Fire Department
Department: Fire Department

Information
ACTION REQUEST
A resolution approving the Texas City Fire Department to enter into a three (3) year contract
with Stryker Sales, LLC for the service, replacement, and upgrade of certain ambulance and
EMS equipment, including Lifepak monitors, LUCAS devices, power load stretchers, and
related items.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The agreement with Stryker Sales, LLC will allow the Fire Department to address aging EMS
equipment and ensure continued reliability of life-saving devices. The contract provides for the
replacement of unserviceable monitors and other essential EMS equipment with updated
models.
Key terms of the agreement include: (HGAC contract# EE11-24) 

Zero interest financing over a three (3) year term
Three annual payments of approximately $437,756
Coverage for service, replacement, and upgrade of Lifepak monitors, LUCAS devices,
power load stretchers, and related EMS equipment
The Department’s current inventory of EMS equipment, including Lifepak monitors,
LUCAS devices, and power load stretchers, includes aging and unserviceable units that
must be replaced to maintain operational readiness. 
This approach ensures that critical EMS resources remain up to date, safe, and fully
operational while spreading costs in a predictable and manageable manner.
Sole source HGAC vendor

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Fire Department that the City Commission approve a three (3)
year contract with Stryker Sales, LLC for the service, replacement, and upgrade of critical
ambulance and EMS equipment, including Lifepak monitors, LUCAS devices, power load
stretchers, and related items.  

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Y 
Amount Requested: $437,756.32 
Source of Funds: CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 
Account #: 60220255020 
Fiscal Impact:



3 annual payments of $437,756.32. 

Attachments
Contract Agreement 
Lucas Devise Sole Source Letter 
Power Load Sole Source Letter 
Resolution 































         RESOLUTION NO. 2025-104

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A THREE
(3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH STRYKER SALES, LLC; AND PROVIDING
THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER
ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the agreement with Stryker Sales, LLC will allow the Texas City Fire Department
to address aging EMS equipment and ensure the continued reliability of life-saving devices. The
contract provides for the replacement of unserviceable monitors and other essential EMS
equipment with updated models.
Key terms of the agreement include: (HGAC contract# EE11-24)

 Zero interest financing over a three (3) year term
 Three annual payments of approximately $437,756
 Coverage for service, replacement, and upgrade of Lifepak monitors, LUCAS devices,

power load stretchers, and related EMS equipment
 The Department’s current inventory of EMS equipment, including Lifepak monitors,

LUCAS devices, and power load stretchers, includes aging and unserviceable units that
must be replaced to maintain operational readiness. 

 This approach ensures that critical EMS resources remain up to date, safe, and fully
operational while spreading costs in a predictable and manageable manner.

 Sole source HGAC vendor
WHEREAS, proposals for the third-party inspection services were received in response to

a  duly  advertised  request  for  proposals,  which  have  been  evaluated  and  support  this
recommendation.  Funds are available  in  the Building & Inspections department budget  for  the
third-party contract service fee of $74,600.  The permit fee collected for the COM LCB building
permit was $184,670.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The City Commission  approves  a  contract with Willdan  Engineering  to
provide  third-party  building  inspection  services  for  the  College  of  the Mainland  Library  and
Classroom new construction project.

SECTION 2: That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of October 2025.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

     



ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney


	Agenda
	AI 78967896
	       ATT_Minutes  
	AI 7889 City of Texas City Ballot for TML Region 14 Board Director
	       ATT_Ballot
	       ATT_attachment
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7890 Acceptance of FEMA Public Assistance Grant 4798 – Hurricane Beryl
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 78947894
	       ATT_Christopher Wilcox_Redacted
	       ATT_Jerry Newman_Redacted
	       ATT_Warner Morales Redacted
	       ATT_Kim Aguirre
	       ATT_Jacinta Temple_Redacted
	       ATT_Jenna Pattrson_Redacted
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7886 Stryker Ambulance Equipment Supply & Service Contract
	       ATT_Contract Agreement
	       ATT_Lucas Devise Sole Source Letter
	       ATT_Power Load Sole Source Letter
	       ATT_Resolution

